
Ella                                    

Elementary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: September 3, 2019  

TO: Ella Elementary Parents  

FROM: Jen McAdam, Principal 

RE: Site Council Parent Representative Election for 2019-2020 school year  

 

Each year Ella Elementary School elects 5 parents to represent our school at 

each Site Council meeting. This vote can be done by proxy. This ballot can be 

printed and returned to the Ella Main Office.  I need your vote and 

signature returned by: September 20, 2019. If you agree with the 

nomination recommendations mark next to 5 choices or write in a candidate 

of your choice next to “other”.  

 

______ Tamiya Gilman  

______ Cintia Orozco 

______ Maria Pinedo 

______ Tia Preston 

______ Maria Munoz 

______ Other (______________________________) 

 

  

_________________________   

PLEASE SIGN                                         Date 
  

 

4850 Olivehurst Ave 

Olivehurst, CA 95961 

(530) 741-6124; FAX (530) 741-7806 

Jen McAdam, Principal 

Karen Dow, Assistant Principal 

 

 

 

 

Home of the                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

“Gators” 


